Shuler,Dana

From: Robertson, Matthew [mattr@jonescivil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 3:07 PM

To: Shuler,Dana

Cc: Kippen,Ronda; uhidl@qgwestoffice.net; Matt Hartvigsen

Subject: Re: A new review has been added for Uintah Highlands Reservoir #3 Rebuild
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dana,

Thank you for your review comments regarding this project. Below are our responses to these items:

1. An excavation permit will be submitted once the District selects a contractor for the work. The project is
scheduled to bid out at the end of April and construction would begin in May or June.

2. A SWCAP application will be submitted after a contractor is selected but before any construction
begins.

3. We can plan on having the contractor submit a SWPPP to the county as part of the SWCAP application
but we feel that a UPDES permit with the State is not required. The site is less than one acre in size and
is not part of a "common plan of development or sale". According to the rules associated with this
permit, this site would not be required to obtain a permit. Let me know what you think.

As stated above, these items will be taken care of in May after a contractor is selected but the Conditional Use
Permit is scheduled for review at the April Planning Commission meeting, is this going to be a problem?

Thanks,

A MATTHEW L. ROBERTSON, P.E.
P: (801) 476-9767
B\ C: (801) 644-6680

F: (801 6-9768
JONES & ASSOCIATES () 47697

Consulting Engineers E: ma“r@lonescwﬂ‘com

On Mon, Mar 23, 2015 at 10:15 AM, Weber County Miradi <no-reply@miradi.co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Dana Shuler () has added a review, Engineering Review 1, to the project "Uintah Highlands Reservoir #3
Rebuild". Please note, this review has a status of not approved. For questions about this review, please contact
Dana Shuler at (801) 399-8761 or dshuler@co.weber.ut.us.

As of Today, 09:26 the review comments consist of the following:

I have had a chance to review the plan(s) and have the following comment(s): Written responses to the
following comments are required.

1. Anexcavation permit is required for all work done within the County rights-of-way. Please contact the Engineering department for an
excavation permit application.

2. A Storm Water Construction Activity Permit (County issued) is required. Please contact the Engineering department for a SWCAP
application.

3. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) is required to be submitted for all new development
where construction is required. The State now requires that a Utah Discharge Pollution Elimination
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Systems (UPDES) permit be acquired for all new development. A copy of the permit needs to be
submitted to the County before final approval. Permits can now be obtained online thru the Utah
Department of Environmental Quality at the following web site: https://secure.utah.gov/swp/client.

I have tried to address all items of concern from the Engineering Department. However, this review does not
forego other items of concern that may come to this department’s attention during additional reviews or during
construction of improvements. If you have any comments or questions concerning this review, feel free to
contact me.

Dana Shuler

dshuler@co.weber.ut.us
(801) 399-8761

There may be files (ie: reviewed site plan, additional comments or exhibits) associated with this review that
have not been posted; however, if any are added you will receive a new review email with links to download the
files.

Thank you,
Weber County Miradi

Please do not respond to this e-mail. It has been sent from an unmonitored mailbox.



